Anil Kaul

From: Vishal Gori <Vishal.Gori@crisil.com>

Sent: 06 March 2023 15:57

To: anshuman@market-xcel.com

Cc: Gaurav Ajay Bhokare; Hemal N Thakkar; "Anil Kaul"; Canute Sebastian Serrao

Subject: RE: Auto Panel March 23 Round

Attachments: Dealer Interview Questionaire - Petrol - Mar.docx; Dealer Interview Questionaire -
EV - Mar.docx

Dear Anshuman,

PFA questionnaire for Mar 23.

Thanks and Regards,
Vishal Gori

From: Anshuman Dwivedi <anshuman@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Vishal Gori <Vishal.Gori@crisil.com>

Cc: Gaurav Ajay Bhokare <Gaurav.Bhokare@ext-crisil.com>; Hemal N Thakkar <Hemal.Thakkar@crisil.com>; "Anil
Kaul" <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>; Canute Sebastian Serrao <Canute.Serrao@crisil.com>

Subject: Auto Panel March 23 Round

Caution: This email originated from outside the CRISIL network. DO NOT CLICK on links or attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi Vishal

Kindly share the questionnaire for March 23 round ASAP.

Regards

Anshuman Dwivedi

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 536 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 536 / Mob: +91 9319207196 , 9555337352
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